From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  6/25/2014 4:00:31 PM

To: Sandoval, Catherine J. K. (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
(CatherineJ K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: FW:

Catherine — any chance we could get ltem 6 on the consent agenda held ? Two
issues you might be interested in that bother us. First, the resolution shifts the burden
of proof to us and not SED when fining us and 2) imposes ex parte prohibitions when
the ticket is issue when we believe it should start with when we appeal the ticket. |
know this is the eleventh hour.....
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